From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/17/2014 2:40:06 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Race Report

Cool. We are trying to think of a family road trip. Do you have a fave from your youth? I wanna go to an indian
casino among other things.

From: Michael Campbell
To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Mar 17,2014 2:35 PM
Subject: Re: Race report

Thanks. Minivan is fucking rocking race machine. I shoulda taken pics.

>0On Mar 17,2014, at 2:31 PM, "Dietz, Sidney"” <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

>
> Thanks, such a great report.
> mmen Original Message------

> From: Michael Campbell

> To: Sidney Bob Dietz

> Sent: Mar 17, 2014 2:19 PM
> Subject: Race report

>

>FYI

>

>

>ZAMORA, CA
>

>

>

> Two Sentence Summary:
>

> Race: PASS — no real problems in the bunch, active in last 20 miles, made the split, botched the sprint.
>

> Post-Race Meal(s): AWESOME - cold beers & Mexican buffalo meat tacos minus the tortilla from my
Tupperware + chocolate soy milk.

vV V.V VYV

> As it happened
>

> This was probably the most fun and put together Cat 3 road race I’ve ever done. I often find Cat 3 races to be
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incredibly negative, with everything chased down for no reason, which leads to pretty low average speeds. Not
this time. As I rolled up to the start line, I reminded myself this was my first proper road race in who knows how
long (Leesville in 20127) and I was racing Pass/Fail

<https:/furldefense.proofpoint.com/v 1 /url 7u=http:/bikesnobnye.blogspot.com/2008/04/sitting-in-and-bowing-out-
art-

of html&k=4%2BViHuLOUtSIBpVrYi3EdQ%3D%3D%0A&=YbkwllbaINtBpOvCm%2FNiTe%3D%3D%0A &n
, 50 no silly stuff! Sean W. and Mark D. were with me representing the EBVC.

>
>
>

> The Race started

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0275125



